KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AGENDA OF A MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date of Meeting: March 9, 2011
Time of Meeting: 7:00 p.m.
Place of Meeting; Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

Please Note: Copies of the agenda bills and other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to
on the agenda are on file in the office of the Kensington Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, and are available for public inspection. A copy of the Board of Directors packet can be viewed
on the internet at www.kensingtonfire.org/agenda/index.shtml.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
- please contact the Office Administrator, 510/527-8395. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Kensington Fire Protection District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR
35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1),

7:00 p.m.,

Approx.
7:30 p.m.

cC

CC

cC

CC

CALL TO ORDER
Directors: Helmut Blaschezyk, Joe de Ville, Nina Harmon, Janice Kosel and Leslie Michael

RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION:

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9: (one case)

RECONVENE REGULAR BOARD MEETING and Report Out of Any Reportable
Action Taken in Closed Session

ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS. Items 4, 5,6, 7 & 8

All matters listed with the notation “CC” are consent items, which are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be enacted by one motion. The Board of Directors has received and
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent item designations to the various
items, Copies of the reports are on file in the Fire Protection District Administrative Office at 217
Arlington Avenue and are available to the public. The disposition of the item is indicated. There
will be no separate discussion of consent items. If discussion is requested for an item, that item will
be removed from the list of consent items and considered separately on the agenda. PLEASE
NOTE: Public review copy of the agenda packet is available at the Directors’ table at the Board
meetings.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. (This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and
inquiries from citizens and Board members concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the
agenda. Speakers shall be requested to provide their names and addresses prior to giving public
comments or making inquiries.)

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
January 12, 2011 (APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
February 9, 2011 (APPROVE)

ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. February 2011 (ACCEPT)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY A/P VOUCHER - TRANSMITTAL #9 (APPROVE)



March 9, 2011

Board of Directors Agenda
Page 2 of 2
CC 8. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT. January/February 2011

10.

11.

12,

RO TeE

]

(APPROVE)

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
a. Review of operations.
b. Regional issues and developments.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

NEW BUSINESS
Resolution 11-02 Supporting Naming and Signage for Kensington Pathways (ACTION)

BOARD REPORTS
Informational reports from Board members or staff covering the following assignments:
Finance Committee (Kosel/Blaschczyk)
Public Safety Building (deVille)
Education (Kosel): Spring 2011 The Fire Plug
Emergency Preparedness Committee (Ramsey/Blaschczyk)
Contra Costa County/California Special Districts Assoc. (Ramsey): Next meeting April 11,
2011 for 20 year anniversary
Diablo Fire Safe Council/Interface (Staff)
Correspondence: Thank you from resident Ruth Anderson

ADJOURNMENT. The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District will
be held on Wednesday, April 13, 2011, at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, CA 94707.

The deadline for agenda items to be included in the Board packet for the next regular meeting of 4/13/11 is
Wednesday, 3/30/11 by 1:00 p.m. The deadline for agenda-related materials to be included in the Board packet is
Wednesday, 4/6/11 by 1:00 p.m., Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington.

IF YOU CHALLENGE A DECISION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN COURT, YOU MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE
ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE BOARD MEETING OR [N WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED AT, OR
PRIOR TO, THE BOARD MEETING



CONSENT CALENDAR



MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 12, 2011 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Helmut Blaschczyk, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael and Nina Harmon
Staff: Chief Lance Maples, Administrator Brenda Navellier
CALL TO ORDER:

President Kosel called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and noted that all Directors were present.

APPROYAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

President Kosel called for approval of the consent calendar (items 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 & 9) consisting of
adoption of the November 10, 2010 meeting minutes, adoption of the December 8, 2010 meeting minutes,
acceptance of the November 2010 incident activity report, acceptance of the December 2010 incident activity report,
acceptance of the year-end incident activity report, approval of the monthly A/P voucher #7, and the
November/December 2010 monthly financial report. Director Ramsey made a motion to accept the consent
calendar items 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 as presented. Director Michael seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

None,

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

Chief Maples reported on Operations Chief Michael Pigoni’s meeting with PG&E representatives
concerning pipe lines in the community based on questions from the Board, Council and community members. The
nearest transmission line to Kensington is in El Cerrito south of San Pablo Avenue and into Albany. It is considered
a high concentration area but is not one of the top 100 pipelines scheduled for repair or replacement. PG&E is
working on GIS downloadable software for public safety agencies; currently PG&E can only provide hard copy
maps to public safety officials. Maples mentioned the 888 number that homeowners can call if they have any
questions. If homeowners smell a gas leak, they should call 911, Director Kosel suggested that it is time to publish
another newsletter and several of the recent Chief’s reports address relevant issues along with the current state of the
public safety building project and projected events like a pharmaceutical drop-off.

Maples reported that fire services were on the LAFCO agenda again today and that he attended the
meeting. He reported that: East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District (ECCCFPD} and Contra Costa
County Fire Protection District (CCCFPD) are both polling their constituents for possible assessments; ECCCFPD
cannot afford the cost of the ballot measure for a benefit assessment district which is $100,000; CCCFPD’s reserves
will be gone by 2013 if they don’t get an increase; CCCFPD closed one engine company and has cut back fire
prevention, public education, and community cutreach; and the City of Pinole has closed one station on one shift.

LAFCO is focusing on the agencies that are having financial difficulties to solve. Maples will continue to
moniter developments throughout the County. Further talk ensued on the current conditions of some of the County
fire agencies, how benefit assessments are structured, etc,

Director Kosel inquired about the incident at a downtown San Francisco station in today’s paper. Maples
commented on policies in larger organizations and how security policies have changed over time. Director Ramsey
asked about the broken main on Highland Avenue. Maples noted that Highland does break frequently and EBMUD
is very well aware of that fact. Three or four of the homes on the west side of the street had water flowing into
them. KFPD is very responsive and does everything it can to assist the affected homeowners during the disaster.
Maples responded to a public question about the State budget and how that will affect fire services. At this time,
changes are being considered to Cal Fire and also to redevelopment agencies which are a concemn to El Cerrito.
Maples explained SRA (state responsibility areas). It is too early in the budget process to project the outcome but
Maples will be following the State budget closely and how it will affect the fire services and also redevelopment
which will affect El Cerrito. Further discussion followed on reimbursement issues for State responses.



KFPD Minutes of January 12, 2011
Page 2 of 3

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

President Kosel presented outgoing President Harmon with flowers in recognition of her service as
President of the Board during 2009 and 2010, ‘

Kosel announced that she has delayed Board appointments until February when, at that time, hopefully, the
Board would have a fifth member. Kosel requested that the Board members individually contact her and let her
know if they would like to continue with current assignments and are interested in other committee areas. Kosel
announced that, in consideration of mid-year timing, she is delighted to appoint Director Blaschczyk to the Finance
Committee for 2011. The Standing Finance Committee will meet in late January prior to the next Board meeting.

Kosel noted that, as a member of the Contra Costa County CSDA Chapter, the District has a vote on the
current election for a LAFCO Board member. There are currently seven nominees to replace David Picpho.
KFPD’s designated representative to vote on its behalf is Director Ramsey. Kose! suggested voting for Richard
Olsen as the sole fire district representative. Harmon supported that suggestion and the Board agreed by consensus.
Harmon said she has been in meetings with Olsen and respects his integrity and experience. Further discussion
followed on nominations and the current LAFCO alternate elect and the last election for an aiternate clect.

NEW BUSINESS:

Candidate for an Unfulfilled Term Open Seat for the Kensington Fire Protection District Board of
Directors; Joseph de Ville: President Kosel noted that the Board had reluctantly accepted Don Dommer’s resignation
at the December 2010 Board meeting. In December, the Board had planned to make an appointment to the open
seat at their February meeting but it turned out that was past the Board’s statutory time limit of 60 days from
receiving the resignation in which to act. As soon as that was determined, Navellier posted notices in all the
community spots that agendas are posted and on the website regarding the open position. KFPD received one
outstanding application from 40-year resident and former police officer, Joe de Ville. De Ville's letter of interest is
included in the packet but he was unable to attend the meeting due to a prescheduled family vacation. Director
Kose! nominated Joe de Ville to fill the open seat on the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection
District. Director Michael seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

KFPD Employee Handbook Review and Updates: Kosel noted that the District had reviewed its Policy
Manual a couple of months ago and enacted changes to those. The Board is now considering minor changes to the
Employee Handbook. Those proposed changes were included in the packet. The one change of substance is to
allow any two members of the Board to be on the Finance Committee as opposed to the President and one appointee.
Kosel asked about page two of the employee contract (page 15) and suggested that an annual review of the
employee contract be take place along with the employee performance review and salary adjustment in case there
are any items within the contract that the Board or the employee wish to negotiate. Director Michael made a motion
to accept the updates as submitted. Director Blaschczyk seconded the motion,

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

OLD BUSINESS:

Status of Performance Bond Claim Against Financial Pacific Insurance Company: Kosel noted that a
listing of bids that Financial Pacific Co.’s consultant obtained was provided at the Board meeting. The defaulting
contractor had bid $268,000, the next lowest bid is $449,000 and then the bids range up to $502,000. Thereisa
wide disparity in bids which of course will cause Financial Pacific concern and their question will be if they are
legally obligated to pay for the full cost of the work. Financial Pacific’s letter indicates that KFPD should have
disclosed the disparity earlier, KFPD’s legal representative is in discussion with Financial Pacific. KFPD’s attorney
does not believe Financial Pacific’s argument is meritorious. Financial Pacific has made a Public Records request of
the District that Navellier is fulfilting. All of this postpones the start of the construction project. Navellier reported
on agency knowledge of the different contractors that Financial Pacific’s consultant obtained. Blaschezyk inquired
as to whether the bonding company reviewed the bids as part of their due diligence prior to issuing the bond. The
other Board members agreed it does seem odd for them not to and then complain later. The Board agreed that the




KFPD Minutes of January (2, 2011
Page 3 of 3

bonding company should also cover the District’s legal costs for defending themselves against Financial Pacific’s
specious allegation,

BOARD REPORTS:

Navellier reported that the District received over $23,000 in State reimbursement for complying with the
LAFCO requirements in FY08-09 and prior. KFPD also received a small reimbursement for the Open Meetings
Act. The cost of the consultant was $1,700. Navellier said that the Board signed a three-year contract last year to

file with this particular consultant,

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on March 9,
2011.

Attest:

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 9, 2011 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Helmut Blaschczyk, Joe de Ville, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael and Nina
Harmon
Staff: Chief Lance Maples, Administrator Brenda Navellier
CALL TO ORDER:

President Kosel called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and noted that all Directors were present. Kosel
welcomed Joe de Ville and stated the Board was happy to have him join. The Board will recess into closed session
after administering the Qath of Office to de Ville.

OATH OF OFFICE:

President Kosel administered the Oath of Office to Joe de Ville and the Beard congratulated and welcomed
him.
CLOSED SESSION:

The Board recessed into closed session to conference with legal counsel on possible anticipated litigation.
RECONVENE BOARD MEETING:

President Kosel reconvened the regular Board meeting at 7:25 p.m. and announced that no reportable action
was taken by the Board during closed session.

Kosel announced that item 8, a Public Hearing concemning fire hazard abatement is hereby removed from
the agenda. Both property owners in question have signed a contract with a tree service. No formal action is
required by the Board. Chief Maples gave a brief description of the properties and the 100 trees involved in the 1-
172 year negotiations with the neighbors.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

President Kosel called for approval of the consent calendar (items 5, 6 & 7) consisting of acceptance of the
January 2011 incident activity report, approval of the monthly A/P voucher #8, and the December 2010/January
2011 monthly financial report. Director Harmon made a motion to accept the consent calendar items 5, 6 and 7 as
presented. Director Michael seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, de Ville, Harmon, Kosel, Michael
Noes — None

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

None.
FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT:

Chief Maples reviewed a few highlights from his 2010 annual training summary that was included in the
packet. B/C Gibson put a lot of work into the West County Training Consortium (joint training with Richmond,
Contra Costa County Fire Protection District, Pinole, Rodeo-Hercules and Chevron). Participants share instructors
and including Chevron brings a whole different spectrum of training techniques and facilities. TargetSafety on-line
training is continuing and the department is 100% compliant with its injury and illness program. Department
employees are also assigned City policy and procedures that must be reviewed on-line. In 2010, 36 personnel
completed over 3,400 hours of training and policy/procedure review. Thirteen employees were enrolled in the State
level joint apprenticeship program (CFFJAC) in 2010. The participants will continue to dwindle in the future since
staffing levels are stable and participants graduate from the program once they reach journey level status and are
certified. Two participants graduated this year. Training hours are tracked and submitted to the state for a



KFPD Minutes of February 9, 2011
Page 2 of 3

percentage reimbursement that is used for more training or training equipment. B/C’s Bond and Gibson were both
certified to teach the federally-mandated Incident Command Systems 300 and 400 courses. This past year they have
taught numerous courses to employees of El Cerrito, Richmond, San Pablo Martinez, and KPPCSD. Their time
spent teaching these classes are reimbursable through a homeland security grant. Maples further discussed the
courses and amount of hours spent on training,

The County Supervisors granted the City of El Cerrito and the San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District
the first Heartsafe Communities awards in Contra Costa County. Captain McCullagh is working on the designation
for Kensington and has been out in the community looking for more AED locations and will be working with the
County on trying to obtain additional units for the community.

After annual fire department water flows, two areas have been noted with low flows. EBMUD has also
checked the flows in the two areas. Maples will be working with Jose Rios of EBMUD for possible solutions to
these areas. One area that seemed completely inadequate did improve after EBMUD opened a valve. Maples
discussed the particular areas, obtaining additional information from EBMUD and bringing back options to the
Board of Directors,

Maples attended the LAFCO meeting today. Fire services were again on LAFCQ’s agenda. The City of
Pinole is in dire financial condition and Citygate Consultants reported on their study of Pinole. The report states that
Pinole fire services aren’t sustainable and they still aren’t after an extremely expensive study. LAFCO staff thought
this was an opportunity for all fire agencies to fund another study of fire services in the County. Chief Maples and
Union President Vince Wells both spoke against the idea of spending more local govemment funds for another
report. Staff afterward thanked Maples for his comments and said they resonated with the LAFCO Board.

There was a public question about a water line break in Highland. Maples said, yes, the water main had
broken recently on Highland and EBMUD is well aware of it. Kosel pointed out that KFPD has an ordinance in
place so that when EBMUD replaces pipe it has to meet KFPD’s standard for better flow.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

President Kosel noted the committee assignments that were included in the Board packet. Kosel said she
tried to make assignments based on what each individual does well and that they enjoy. There was no opposition to
the assignments by the Board members.

Kosel reminded the Board members to fill out their annual Form 700s prior to the March Board meeting
and return them to Navellier. Also, the Board and staff have access to free mandatory ethics training through CSDA
for paying dues in a timely manner. The free access is only through the end of February, All Board members and
staff are due for the every two-year mandatory training. Staff will check into new Board member training programs
for Director de Ville.

NEW BUSINESS:

Review and Acceptance of FY09-10 Financial Statements: Kosel noted that the District is required under
State law to have its financial audited. The Finance Committee is pleased with the auditor’s product because the
format is very user friendly to the Board members and to lay people. KFPD again received a clean audit report;
there are no exceptions or recommendations for altering how the District conducts its financial affairs. The
financial statements also show that KFPD is a healthy financial entity. The CalPERS Trust fund is not included in
the statements since it no longer belongs to the District but to the recipients of the fund. The Committee believes
KFPD will be able to start paying the retiree benefits directly from the fund starting in the next fiscal year. The
actuary will advise at the end of the current fiscal year. Director Blaschczyk made a motion to accept the FY09-10
Financial Statement prepared by Lamorena & Chang. Director Michael seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschezyk, de Ville, Harmon, Kosel, Michael
Noes — None

Mid-Year Budget Review: Kosel reviewed the Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual for the first half of
the year. She highlighted the $24,000 in miscellaneous income and noted that Navellier had reported last month on
the amount being received from the State as a reimbursement for complying with the LAFCO process. Under
Miscellaneous Maintenance only $23,000 has been spent of the $160,000 anticipated. The majority of the budget in
this line item is for the building renovation and a portion of the renovation is also listed under Capital, P/S Building
Siding/Windows. The project is not yet underway. Retiree medical benefits looks over budget because of when the
bills are coded and the check goes out, but it will not be at the end of the fiscal year. The Finance Committee does
not have any recommendations for budget amendments at this time. No action was necessary.




KFPD Minutes of February 9, 2011
Page 3 of 3

BOARD REPORTS:

Kosel announced that Utility Undergrounding has been dropped from the Board reports for the time being.
While the Board is interested in the subject, it does not have the finances for such a large endeavor and does not
want to be misleading.

Finance Committee: Minutes of the May 25, 2010 meeting were included in the packet. The Committee
had not met since that time until two weeks ago.

Education: Kosel announced that KFPD and KPPCSD are joining together for the first time ever in
pharmaceutical drop-off event. This is good news since having a licensed peace officer present will allow the
Districts to take in narcotics instead of having to sort through the medical waste. The event is scheduled for 4/30/11
at the Public Safety Building. KFPD will hold a “shredding event” later in the spring. A Fire Plug newsletter will
be mailed to the community soon and the Board briefly discussed items that would be included.

Contra Costa County CSDA: Harmon attended the 1/24/11 quarterly meeting where the special district
representatives elected Mike McGill to the LAFCO Board. The chapter’s 20 year anniversary celebration will take
place at the April meeting and KFPD will assist with a donation.

Diablo Fire Safe Council: Maples reported that DFSC has given out more $5,000 cost share grants in
Kensington and El Cerrito. There were a lot more applicants this time around. There is now a group off of
Kensington Court that received a grant, the Dixon property, Camp Herms and the Kensington path project to name a
few. KIC path coordinator, Bryce Nesbitt, showed pictures of paths they plan to clear. He said there are some
complications with KIC receiving the grant because of the ownership question. Maples gave further explanation on
DFSC’s grant and their website.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m.
MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on March 9,
2011.

Attest:

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



7 e

THE DITY O

EL CERRITD

—

El Cerrito Fire Department

Memorandum
March 3, 2011
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of February 2010

23 incidents occurred during the month February in the community of Kensington. Please
see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month
of February (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred during the month of February in the Community of Kensington
resulting in fire loss.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Call Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 1 4.35
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Exirication, Rescue) 15 65.22
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 1 4,35
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems} 2 8.70
Good Intent {Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 1 4.35
False Call {Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 3 13.04
TOTALS 23 100.00
KFD Fire Department mFires
Responses For February 2011 u Madical
O Hazardous
Condition

Setvice cslls

® Good Intent

mFalse Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



L 1P01 3% 110T/20/20 pamig . . L30 ¥ odeg (00°€) STOONI

$9% soX, Am{w mim 3usp1ae SIS BUPN[aXs ‘ed SINF - 1Z€ 3AY HAIIO 0081 1:L¥:T1 1I0T/H0/2 000 - ELTOOTE
S S9X _ PHEAUI ISISSV - $$§ 9AYV SOTIVD 9995 T:81:1 [10T/¥0/T 000 - TLZOOTT
89X X ZINT (LA JUSPIooe S[oqaA SUIpn]dXa “[[ed SIWH - [Z€ 3AV ROLONITIV 8€ '1°€C:01 110¢/p07C 000 - 1LTOOTL
sax sax 21101 UB PR[[99UED 79 paUdedsId - 119 1S Qe 1:80°80 T10T/40/T 000 - 02Z00YT
59X s3x AmfIn mim Juap1ooe 3[oryaa 3UIpn[oxa ‘jed SNH - 12¢€ sAY AAITO 0081 $:Z€Z0 110T/40/T0 000 - 6920011
S9& $9% Amfw yyra Jusplooe s|o1gsa Surpnyaxs Tes SH - 1T¢ 3AY FATTO 0081 1:90:10 TT0ZV0/T 000 - 89Z00T1
89X Sax Amfur gL JuspIase 91o1YaA FUIpTjoxa [ed SN - [T¢ eAY HLNOWATd 1419 S 1€TC 1102/€0/T 000 - L9TOOTY
saX saX 13430 ‘I[ed 9S[ej 10 uLrefe aS[ed - 00L AV SYINID 1L19 §°6Z:1T 110T/€0/Z 000 - 9920011
$3X s 9IN01 Ua Pafeoues % poroedsid - 119 oAy LTAAASOOY 00€1 (£:€T:0Z T110T/€0/T 000 - $9T00TT
S9X 3% Amfoy gy JUsproge A[dIyas Jmpnfoxe ed SNA - 12¢ IS ALMAATT 91L1 TTSLL TI0T/E0/T 000 - ¥9T001T
X S9X 00 OU TONBANIE JOIIFNSP IPIXOUOW UOGIED - O 1A NVIINL 0991 0:6€:L1 T10T/E0/T 000 - £9T0011
LED S sa K 2IN0I U PI[[39UeD 29 PaYedsI - 119 oAV ANIVIN ¥¥6 '€:L5°91 T10T/€0/T 000 - THTOO0TIL
59X 89K Am{un mis JuspIooe o[oryeA SUIPNoXa ‘Ifed SING - 1Z2¢ OAY MTIAAVE £785 S:ET:ST 110Z/€0/T 000 - 190011
SO S3X AT Im J0Spooe S[dIUaA BUIpn[oxe 1182 SINH - 1Z€ oAV NOIDNITIV 8¢ :L0:0T T10T/€0/T 000 - 09T00TT
Sox Sax MOI0 SIAE ISISS 9SISSe [BoIpa - 1€ 1S NOSTIM 18 9AY TTYNOQDVIN UQ T11:80 110Z/€0/C 000 - 66200t
SoX X 00 ey 9oTALRS - 005 3AV VSIYI0D £vC 1:LCce 110¢/20/T 000 - 8570011
sax saX Am[on qita JUSPIOOE S[d1YeA Furpnyoxs “T[Bo SN - 1Z€ U WASHOW 8$9L FLE1T T10T/20/0 000 - LSTOOTT
Sk $2%, Amfm s Juapiooe S[dIgaA SuTpn[oxa e SING - 1T€ oAV HAITO 0081 ‘1:86:81 [10Z/20/T 000 - 9570011
saf SO% 1n01 U Pay[eomes 3 paydredsI - 119 NIAYVD 1 1S HIbE UO -T:11:91 110Z/20/ 000 - SSTOOTI
s3x S9X 2)n01 U3 Pa[]3oued 29 Payedsi(l - 119 I8 HI8¢ 001 (072091 110Z/20/Z 000 - ¥STOOTL
$3X sax Amfu1 i JuspLooe S[OTGaA JUIpnioxs led SIWH - 1Z¢ SAY SAQVTD 0169 0:SE:ET1 110Z/T0/T 000 - £5TO0TT
$9X sax Amfur s JUApIooe S[IIYRA FUIPNYOXS Ted SN - 1ZE pAId DNILLOD 00p9 .$:81:80 110Z/20/T 000 - TSTOOLL
$3X, 89X Yea] Wreals 10 JoIBM - TS 1S WTH THR T:65:L0 110Z/20/T 000 - 16T00TI
$oX SOX ~ any Supymg - 111 aAY 0TV NVS €001 ¥i€E:L0 110Z/20/C 000 - 0STOOTT
sax sk 93001 US pa[[2oue 79 payotedsiq - 119 WD MATAEOATE 61€S  wi6SL1 T10Z/10/T 000 - 6¥T00TT
834 sax 1019 GINT ISISSE ISISSE [RIIPAIN - [1€ oAV OTEVA NVS §9ST11 T:8%LT T10Z/10/Z0 000 - 8420011
§9X, sax [EUONUINIUN - 3II] OU PIPUNOS WISAS ULIE[Y - S 1S SNEIYHAY 89T €TTLL T10Z/10/T 000 - L¥TOOTI
$aX S94 AU M J0OPIode [oTyeA SWPNIOXS T[ed SINH - 1€ AV VIHUNH 12 2AV OTdVd NVS U0 $S:91 T10Z/10/2 000 - 99T0011
saX sax saLm{Ul PIs JUIPIOOR IIIYDA - TZE Aep NOSTIM 0£69 O:€1ZT _110T/10/2 000 - S¥ZO0LT
TR TUSPIoot S[oNyaA SWpN[oXa {ed SINH - 12¢ SAY VIEANYIOO 09T #1€:40 1102/10/2 000 - ¥Z00TT

=X =X AT IR TSP To5E SToTEA BIpTaISKs %5 SINE - 12 BILIASNIS ¢ v-2Ce0 110¢/10/C 000 - €v20011
S3% sax PI[RAUL ISISSY - ¢ 1§ ALNAdIT 8191 1:65:20 1102/10/Z 000 - THTO01L1
R S8X AN (D16 JUSPIooE S[olyoA BUIPNIX [I8d GNH - ¢ 14 NONVO 109 v+0:20 [10Z/10/2 000 - T¥Z0011
peamorady  pajejdwo) ad{], yuaprouy SSIPPVY sy meq Jaqunp] Juaprouy

110Z/8%/T 0L TT0T/1/T "Wy a3usy 93s(
S0 JuapIduy




P 1P:01 12 F10T/C0/E0 pamuid

(3o zaded

{00°'E) STOONI

53X sa X 1330 GLIETE JO LOISSIWSIED [RUOHUSIUTNL) - OFL aAy L1ODSAVL TI61 TI¥61 110Z/80/ 000~ T1€001T
5RA saX 2301 US PA[[eowed 7p paydledsiq - 119 38 ALYIHIT 18 9AV INNOWHIVA UO £L0:61 110Z/80/T 000 -01£001T
3% sax 21N0J UD PAY[aoURs 3 paydredsic - 119 1Ig NVNJIOQ  1:11:81 1107/80/C 000 - 60€0011
S9K soX SOLIN[UT 1M JUSPIOOE BIIYIA - TTE durer yo Lueqy M 38 08 1M YO ©'¥yi91 110Z/80/T 000 - 80€0011
S3X S9K o1 o paffacues 7 payedsiq - 119 sAV OTEVd NVS 9€90F T:6Z°€T 110Z/80/2 000 - LOEOOTT
$3X $9K 2IM01 Us PS[je0wed 73 paYdledsiq - 119 3AV O'1EVd NVS 6886 ¥6T°11 110Z/80/2 000 - 90£00TI
89X $9X Amluy Yiim JE9PIooe 9[o1gaA SUTpnoxe ‘T{ed SINE - 12€ aAV NOLONIXTT £€9 0:80:60 110T/80/T 000 - $0£0011
sax S Am(ur qyrm JUSPIOoR 3[oNYaA FWPN|oxs ‘([ed SN - 1TE 1S ANOWHON £58 '80:17 110Z/L0/T 000 - ¥O€00TT
saX SOK ajno1 ua paT[aoUed % payoredsid - 119 10 FAISTAVI S18€ THi-61 110Z/L0/T 000 - €0£00T1
$9X S9X 2101 s pafjeoTen 73 paaledsiT - 119 IS AENYVEN 38 AV TVALNID U0 ':Lyi€l L10Z/L0/C 000 - COE00IT

“$9X SoX KTGT i/ FI9PIo0E S[ITIPA SUIPIoXa 1ied SINA - 12¢ 14 ALLNAACD 06 vipeel 110Z/L0/2 000 - 10£001T
5o So% ToUR0 B30WS 10] UEISIU sed 15710 WS - 059 aAY NOLDNITIY 00€ €%zl 110Z/L0/T 000 - 00£00T1
$3X 82X Arnfur yarm 09p1ooe 9[91yaA SmPpn[oxa Ted SN - 12¢ aay ANTHSY 0¥S €T01T 110T/L0/T 000 - 66T00TT
S s9X PUEAUI JSISSY - 1SS aAY VAN 05 T1'7£:60 110Z/L0/T 000 - 86Z00TI
$3x sax Amfur (i1 JUapIooe 3191Y3A Buipnoxa e SINH - 178 aAY NOSICIVIAL §59S '0:€1:10 1T0Z/L0/T 000 - L6TO0TT
sax SO& A giva Jusprooe 2[oTgaA IWPNIXS ed SINF - 1T€ 2AY VATV 6£ST S:8E'ET 1107/90/T 000 - 9620011
soX S9% any upping - 111 aAY O'TAVd NVS 098T1 ‘€£§°TT 1107/90/ 000 - $620011
Sax S8 X sarm{uy qIm JUSPIOSR SOMYIA - TTE 1§ (YEZ 001 T:60:7T 110Z/90/T 000 - ¥6T00T1
$9X sox 2JNOI US PS[[a0UeRD 7 PaYsiedsicl - 119 oAV NIAMVD +IL1 $110°CT 1102/90/ 000 - €6T00TT
$9X $9X 23)n01 U Paf[2owed 7p peyoedsiq - 119 1d MFIAXNS 8ELS #:$SHT T10Z/90/Z 000 - T6TOOT!
K sax jnemdmbs [2oL309]8 PALIOYS FUOIV - Gip VIOILMOd T 1§ ALWHAIT U0 1€l 1102/90/2 000 - 16ZT00T1
83X $39% SOLINIUT THIM JUSPIODE SIIYIA - TCE AAY TVALNAD/ 085 M 1:L1:€0 T10Z/90/Z 000 - 06Z00TT
sax S3A uoreso] Juoim - 179 9AV YSNTIOD 079 §760:1T 110Z/S0/Z 000 - 68T00TT
LN S24 2)NO1 U2 PA[[30UED 79 peydiedsid - 119 AV ('TYNOQDVIN 0SE #8381 110Z/50/C 000 - 8820011
83X 3K [EOOTUSYIIUN - 311 OU UONEANIOE J010213p OWS - €1/, oAy AGDMY L1€ OLELI T10T/S0/T 000 - L8TOOTI
sa X SaA Armfur gy 1ap1ooe AAIYsA FUIPTIOXa ‘{80 SNL - 1Z€ T YASTOW 8179 S:6+:91 110Z/50/T 000 - 98T00TI
$ax $3x seum(T UM WISPLIOR S[IIYSA - TTE oAV 0]qed BBS $9CITJ0IW0Z U] .£:9¢°TL 110T/50/2 000 - S8TOOTH
394 S?X 3N Us Paj[esies 2p paydyedsid - 119 aAY OTAVd NVS 08901 Z:€7°2T 110Z/50/Z 000 - ¥8TOOTT
89X 83X Am(ur yiia 109p1ode (ot JWPN[OXa T[ed SWH - 1T SAY 018V NVS 8L001 T9T 11 1102/50/C 000 - £8T00T1
sax sax Amfuy yis JuspIooe 9[o1gaA Fwpnyoxe q[ed SN - 1TE 1S AANMVES ZvST $°€1:90 1107/50/¢ 000 - T8TOOT1
S3A s9X 3J003 U9 Pafeoued % peuoIedsiq - 119 Aoy ALTIVD OLIE '0:0¥°T0 110T/S0/T 000 - 18TO0LT
LY sax MIID ST ISISSE “ISISSE [BIIPAA - T1¢ 1S SNTIHAYG 10€ §$'€S°€T 110Z/40/2 000 - 08TO0TI
SeA SR TBAOUIRI IOPO 10 SYOUWS - [E6 2AY NOLONISNTY $¥S9 T6T:TT 110T/¥0/T 000 - 6LT0011
3% 9K umopelq Iselleq W3 - Ehy 3AY NOLJDOLS 0£89 $:Z€1T 110Tv0/T 000 - 8420011
$9K s TOUIEIU0D 0} PAULIUOD 2y FUP{00) - €11 aAY OTEYd NVS 10L01 £41:12 1102/70/C 000 - LLZOOTL
89X s9X Amfu s JUSPIOoR S[oTYaA BuIpnioxs Ted SING - 1T¢ 1 TOAVO NOd 0v98 11:60:61 T10T/¥0/C 000 - 9LTO0LI
SaX S3x (116 950 “ 100 320 J1) U207 - F£E BAY NOLAVTID 119 ‘€61:L1 TI0T/H0/T 000 - SLTOORY
s34 53X, Amli qia 1Usprooe a[argaA JWpnioxs e SWY - 12 aAy FAITO 0081 w9T:€l T10Z/¥0/T 000 - #LTO0TT

pamslady  pejeldue)

ad4Ly juapduy

$S24pPY

awnyAEq

Jaquiny] Juapiul



Ly 1101 1 T107/80/£0 pawwud

Lo ¢ 33eg

(00'€) STOONI

S3X S9X Ino1 B3 Paaued 23 payoledsi - 119 3AY TVILNID 0909 €020 110Z/F1/2 000 - 0$E0011
$3X S M310 QN ISISSE SISse [ROIPIJAl - TT€ 8AY 0TV NVS SS8L11 0:0Z:0T 110Z/EL/T 000 - 6¥E00TT
S S Amfur gyum Jusplooe 2oty AWPN[oXe ‘e SNH - 1Z€ 3AY NOLAVID 079 ZT9€:LT TI0T/EL/T 000 - 8¥E00TIL
SOA saX Amfu [1a Jueprooe sjofyea FUIpnaxs e SN - 1Z¢ 3AY NOLMOOLS ¥ES9 1:L0:L1 TIOT/EL/T 000 - L¥E00TT
s9X SoX 2JnoI Ud Pa[eoues 7 poyoledsicl - 119 AV TVIINIO /0851 T1:£T91 IT0Z/EL/T 000 - 9¥E001T
sax sax Amfur yarm RIpIooe a]o1yes SWpnoxs Ted SN - 1Z€ SAY JAITO 0981303u0xy Ul €:0e:€l TI0T/EL/Z 000 - S¥E00LT
sak S9X Amfur @im Juaprdae 9[dIgeA JuTpnjoxs ‘red SING - 12€ AV SVINN'Td 0009 w:65:Z1 110Z/€1/T 000 - $¥E00T1
S9X Sox Amlut qis JUsprode {oryas SWpPN[oXs ‘ed SINH - 1Z€ IQ MIIAVES LE8 10T TT 110T/€1/2 000 - £¥E00TT
s3% S9% Am[ur yyra Jusprooe a[dryaA SuIpnyoxa ‘les SWH - 1Z€ ISINTE 9121 '1:65:80 T10T/S1/2 000 - T¥E0011
s3x SaK ATmfOy (A TU9PIOoe S]OIsA SUIpNOXa ‘11ed SINE - 1€ SAY THNUVD ST §:50-%0 110¢/€1/¢ 000 - IpEOOTT
$9X saX oIy Burpling - [1¥ IS HLPE S 9L $:SI€0 1T0Z/€1/2 000 - 0PE00TT
S9K S UMOP 3UT] 1M - P HIVJ JIVE/ZTd OINIED T3 S'evivl [10Z/Z1/T 000 - 6€€00T1T
sax so X Amfl gis JUSPIOSE S[OIY3A SUIPT[OXS ‘[[ed SINF - 1TE IS HI8S STITT €9$:€T 1107/21/T 000 - 8£€0011
$9X so X . 25O JO 10O “aTens O - [5G 1S LITIEAH 916 T:6U'el TI0T/TH/Z- 000~ LELOOTIL
saX Sax Amfur i JUSpIooe 1o1YeA FUIPNIXs “[eo SF - 1€ 3AV OTEYd NVS SZOT1 0:56:TT T10Z/21/T 000 - 9££0011
SO K 59K MO I ISISSE ISISSE [BOIPSIN - 1€ SAY THUNVT 0281 LY 11 TI0T/Z1/T 000 - SEE00TT
SO $ax MaI0 SN ISISSE IST8se [ROTPAIA - T1€ 3AY QUVANVLS $6E7 0:6¥°60 T10T/T1/T 000 - ¥EL00TL
9 sa X MAI0 SIAT ISISSE 9SSSE [ROIPSIAL - 1€ 2AY SAQVID 0159 0:81:¥0 T10T/C1/T 000 - £E€001T
s34 sax Aoy yyam TTAPISR S[IY3A SUIPT[oXs (o SING - 1Z€ , 1§ AT¥AEIT Z0L ‘T'YEEZ 110Z/11/T 000 - TEEO0IY
$IA, S9& 3)101 U PoedIres 79 Paydredsi(] - 119 eAY NOLONIINNH £0S$ '1:10:07 T10Z/11/2 000 - 1EL00T1
EEFY A ATNIUT [IIA JUSPIooE S[oIyaA sUIpT]aXa Tied SIAH - [Z€ PR ALVOHDIH oF € 1691 110¢/117¢ 000 - 0££00TT
S3X S3X SSLM[IT TYIM JUSPIOOE S[OTYSA - 77 IS ANOWHDIY 1 8AY OYTILOd U0 (0F0-ST T10Z/11/Z 000 - 6ZE0011
SO SSE TGT THIA JUSPIOOE O[d1(aA SUIPHIXs (€9 SINH - [ it PATH ANV THOIR ¢ v-cv-el 110¢/117¢_ 000 - 80011
X 53X [RROUSIITUR - 31 O "UOYBANIOR 1010312 - ¥iL 3AV AgONY LIt 74660 110T/11/Z 000 - LZLOOT!
saX S9K 2IN01 U Pffaoued 2 PAYoIedsiq - 119 HAV OIHO 0£9€  0:LE:ZT T10T/OL/T 000 - 9Z€00TT
saX soX 3Jn01 U pafjaowed 2 paYaredsiq - 119 P NVA O19Vd NVS 129€ (€:L0:61 110Z/01/2 000 - STEOOLT
s9X Sax Am{uT s JUPIooe S[0MgaA SUpn{oxs ‘Jed SN - 1Z€ sAY NOSIAVIN €£56 Z:81:61 TI0Z/O1/Z 000 - ¥T€0011
s9x -5 ¢ SOUIS JO 10pO ‘2I82S OWS - [69 ISWTH ££91 &FEvT 1T07/01/20 000 - €2¢200T1
So& S9X Am{ur (a1m JUSpIISE S[2IYeA SUIPN{IXa ‘red SIWA - 1Z¢€ PAIE ONILLOD LZ9% ZLb€T T10Z/01/T 000 - TTEOOTT
s X sax N0J T2 Pa[3oUeD 7 poydedsid - 119 1S MEADYId vE61 ¥PTET 110Z/01/T 000 - IZE00TT
S s9x 2)N0I UB PAT[PoUES 79 payredsic - 119 oAy LITWNVE 00vT F1§:€C 110Z/60/2 000 - 61£0011
S3& §9X Al girm JUSpIooe S1oTyaA SUIPNIoXs ‘Ied S - 12¢ IS WIE 7291 #iEEsLl TY0T/60/T 000 - 8TE00TT
S94 S3K Amfur [Is Jusplooe 2[dyaa Fupnjoxs ‘res SINF - 12 oAy TYNOQ ¥TOL €:$0°91 110Z/60/ 000 - L1£0011
Sax S8 K . Isy10 ‘sourlsSIsSe 33[AISS Ol{qNd - 0SS NOLONITIV 0041 SvI:T1 1107/60/7 000 - 91¢0011
oK 2D S M3ID SINF ISISST SISSE TedIPIJA] - 11€ PAIG DNILLND 00¥9 £:95:90 1102/60/T 000 - STL00TT
$3K saX Am{or Yy jusplode a[alyeA SUIPN[OXa T[ed SING - 1Z¢ pAlg DNILIND 009 .1:60:10 110Z/60/T 000 - #1001
Sax S9A A yiim 3EpIooe S[oIYaA SUIpn|oxa ‘[[es SN - 1T€ 2AY OIEVd NVS 00601 Z'ZTS'€C 110Z/80/Z7 000 - €1E00TE
s94 S9K Am(ur qm Jueprooe S[oIYaA SWpPNIaXs ‘res SINA - 1Z€ aAy OTEV NVS E0Z01 10:0%°0Z 110Z/80/7 000 - Z1£0011
pamatay payeiduic)) add4 3 juaplouy SS3IPPV auwIY R1B( Jaqunp] juapouy



LB P01 18 [10Z/€0/60 pawsg L 30 ¢ 98ed {00°€) SZTOONI
soX s X TUONDUNTBUL 03 @np UCUBANIJE I030919D OWS - €€L IJ NOJNTE $¥ 1'8S:81 110Z/81/2 000 - 88£0011
834 SO PHEAUL ISISSY - 4SS 1S XL9AGIT 8191 1:85:L1 T10Z/81/T 000 - L8EOOTT
S9& sax Amfuy tym 3ueptooe [ JuIpnaxo e S - 1Z€ sAY OTEVA NVS 00601 #L¥:91 110Z/81/2 000 - 980011
$9X s3% UOBOUNJ[W O} S0P POPUNOS WSS ULIRTY - GEL oAV OTIVA NVS 09L11 +T0:ST TT0Z/81/Z 000 - S8E00TY
S9X sax Amfur mism juspiooe S[21Y2A Jupn[oxa ed SINF - 128 aAY LNNOWMIVA 104 0:€1:1T T10Z/81/2 000 - ¥8E0OTL
89X sa ) 2IN0I U P[I3oUED 29 PayIedsi - 119 IS (IET  §'9T°€0 TT0T/RL/T 000 - £8€0011
83X EJR AInIUT 1A JUSPIOOE S[OIYaA SUIPN|oXa [[ed SINH - 12 10 LOTDAVD 8T ¢:1€:€7 LI0T/LT/T 000 - Z8E00TT
sax sax 81001 1B P3[[30Ued % peydedsiT - 119 IS HIby 65§ Q'SE€7TT I10Z/LI/T 000 - I18£001T
$9X sax 2)001 U PAf[30ueD 7 Patoredsicy - 119 oAV OTIVA NVS T0L01 'SiLZ:1T YT0Z/LY/T Q00 - 08001
S3X s3X ary Suipying - 111 IS HLEL S 192 :1:8Z:81 T10Z/L1/T 000 - 6LE0011
sax s 2IN0X US PA[[29TRo 79 Payoredsicl - 119 aAY NIAAN 00L1 ¥16S:L1 TT0T/LL/T 000 - 8LE00TT
52X SoK ammol us pafjastes 29 paysiedsig - 119 1S LSI1E 646 Piseel TIOT/LT/T 000 - LLEOOTT
sax saX Amfur qis Jusprose a[dIYeA SWPN{oxs Teo SINA - 1Z¢ 2AY SAQVTID 0169 P01 TI0Z/LL/T 000 - 9LEOOTT
94 Sax juawxdinbe [E01009]3 PSHOYS BWRIY - ChY 1S IS1E 12F 0°Ep60 TIOT/LY/T 000~ SLEQOTT
LN S9X Yes] ures}s 10 JNNBM - TS 1A VETVE $SL €:5T:60 TT0T/LI/T 000 - ¥LEOOYT
X S UOTIOUTYTETE 0} oNp PAPUNOS WA3SAS ULV ~ SEL 3AY O1EVd NVS 09411 1:#1:07 T10Z/91/T 000 - €LE0OTT
83X s Amfm girm JUaprooe S7o1gaA FuIpnjoxa Ted SWH - 12€ oAV OIGVd NVS T€SOT '€:SE:L1 T10Z/91/2 000 - TLEOOL!
89K s34 A s JUSPIooe A[IYeA SUTPN[IX3 T[ed SN - [2€ oAV OTAVA NVS PEIT 1:47:80 T10Z/91/T 000 - 1LEOOTT
s9X 3% 19130 ‘Tfed 2s[e} IO TLTe]e a57e. - 00L 8AY O'IGV NVS ¥rE11 'T:65:50 110T/91/T 000 - 0LE0OTT
SoX so X 2101 US PAY[2owED 29 PayTedsil - 119- oAy OTEVd NVS 12901 "€:16:1Z 110Z/ST/T 000 - 69€0011
SaX EEA TEUTEIUO00 OF pauyuos ol Subj00) - €11 Ig NI/da 91 6:L¥0Z 110T/S1/2 000 - 8920011
saxX Sax 31101 U9 PI[[32UE 29 Payedsiq - 119 TIOWVOAS 0SST  ++¥1:8T T10Z/ST/2 000 - L9EOOLT
$ax S9X 31n01 U pay[Eaues % paydtedsid - 119 IS HISE 849 ETLI TI0T/ST/Z: 000 -99€0011
$ax s X SSLIN(UT L4 JUSPIOOR S[IIYIA - ZZE IS SNFUHAL 10€ #1601 TI0Z/ST/T 000 - $9£0011
$9& sax PIEBAUL ISISSY - S5 18 “TTAAMON 6£9 '1:60:80 110Z/ST/Z 000 - ¥9€00TI
LR S8R Amluy (s Jusproot 2191 Jurpnoxs es SWH - 12 IQ vaTvd €84 0:16°90 110Z/ST/T 000 - £9€0011
s3X soX SaLIMTT M JUSPTOOE SIIYRA - ZTE 1S TH 3 2AY OTEVd NVS U0 [1:S€:90 [10Z/S1/2 000 - T9EOOTT
S3X sax 2101 U6 PI[[39UERD 29 PayoredsI( - [19 aAY NVINTIN 0062 ‘€S1:1T 110T/F1/Z 000 - 19€0011
sax saX 2IN0X Us PSY[3oweD % PayaTedsi( - 119 1S VSOWNHH 86T $:7Z:81 T10T/¥1/T 000 - 09€001T
s9X s3X PYEAUL JSISSY - $SS 3AY YNOWVY §0T T'€S:L1 T10Z/41/T 000 - 65€0011
S3A $3% AIm{UL yim Juaplode S[OIYaA JUIPNIIX? T1ed SIWH - 1Z¢ 3AY SAQVTIO 0159 T:0¥¥1 TI0TAVI/T 000 - 85E0011
$aX S 2ImOI U3 Pa[[aoued % payoredsi - 119 g Aep VNTIVIN 9€Y 1§1LS°€T L10T/PL/T 000 - LSE00TT
s3X LY 4 2)N01 UB PA[[25Wed 7P PayorRdsI(] - 119 ISHL6 0TIl T10T/41/2 000 -9S£00T1
sex 94 Amfr yiim Juapiooe 9]21ysA JuIpnoxe res SINF - [2€ AV WITINT  TEETT 110Z/P1/T 000 - SSE0OTI
S9% $9X, MBI ST ISTSSE ISISSe [BIIPIN - 1€ 2AY OTAVd NVS €070T 0:9£:60 TI0Z/¥1/ 000~ ¥SE001T
saX S9K . PI[EAUT ISISSY - $S§ 18 TTAAWON 6€9 T:LE:80 110Z/P1/T 000 - ESE00YT
SRR Sa X 13130 .Eoﬁﬁo.a u&@E&ﬁdu\wﬁhB [B21323[d - Va2 PAlL ONLLLNOD $EQL Jo wog ujf P 1690 1102/vY/T 000 - ZSE00T11
saX 24, #OI0 SIAT ISTSSE “1S1SSe [eoIPIIN - 1 1€ DNILLAD 18 2AYV 071GV NVS YO +:06:€0 110T/¥1/2 000 - 1SE00TT

pasaady  paajdwon

adAy, 3uaprouy

SSIPPY

aun 1 ,938(]

Jaqurny] Jusprouy



Ly 1H01 3 110Z/e0/£0 pawng

£ 30 ¢ 98eg

(00°€) STOONI

S = MaI0 SN ISISSE SISSe [BdIP3N - 1€ 3AY O1AVd NVS 09L11 §:$€:80 110Z/¥¢/T 000 - $THOOTIT
$3K S 23001 Us paj[ecues 7 payoledsid - 119 10 AINIVE 927 £10:20 110T/%2/T 000 - ¥Zh00T1
seX s X Am(ur yiim Jusprooe o[otyaA Surpnfoxa ‘[es SN - 1Z¢ 3AY INNOWMIVA 00vL T:00'81 110Z/€T/T 000 - €TP0011
S2A S9X 1IN0 U2 P[{a3URd % payjedsiy - 119 oAy INNOWNEIVA 0ZF9 0:61:L1 110Z/€T/T 000 - TTYOOT1
$9K $94 Amfuy s Juapiooe S[OTYaA SUIPT[OX3 “Tfed SINH - 1Z€ aAY SIVATVIAVL 1+97 1:1€:10 TI0T/€T/T 000 - 1THOOTT
S9X 531 Amfur qim yuepiooe o[orgea Jupniaxs qres §NA - 12€ 15 TTIAMON £€S #1:0€:07 TI0Z/ZZ/T 000 - 0ZP001T
X So 13710 ‘2OUEISISSE ID[AIAS DIQN - 0SS °AY NOILLONNS ST61 €:01:61 110Z/Z¢/T 000 - 61#0011
=YY sax 9INOI Us Paf[aouEd 23 payoledsi - 119 2AY ONV'IOS $TIS '€T8TT 110T/2T 000 - 8140011
S3X 83X KousBe a1y-uou 4q papodsuen Ared ‘s SNG - 199 9AY LLOOSAVL 6£0T I:¥TYY 110Z/22/C 000 - LIF00I1L
$2K soX Amfuy gy JUSPIOOE 2[91YaA SUIPT[OXa [[2d SINF - 1Z€ LIMDIVE 18 9AV VUVIVSSYL UO 0:81:L0 110Z/2Z/T 000 - 9140011
59X s3X Amful gym Jusprove 9dIy2A IMpn[axs [ed SINE - 1Z€ ISIWIA 816 'S'€S:€0 T10Z/2¢/T 000 - ST¥001T
9K $9K axy Surpimg - [11 8AY NIAYMVD ££6T '0:81:81 110Z/1Z/7 000 - ¥1¥0011
S9X s9X Amfuz qirm Juaptade a[oTgaA Surpnjoxs Ted SN - 1Z€ 2AY OTEVd NVS 06901 T:£T:L1 T10Z/12/T 000 - £1¥0011
89K SOX amy Fuipyng - (11 ISHLET S 192 TSTLL 110Z/1T/7 000 - Z1¥00TT
sax sax Amfur yyrm Jusprooe S[o1yeA SUIPN[OX3 red SWH - 1Z€ sAY OTEYd NVS 06901 '0:01:91 110Z/1T/T 000 - I1¥00T1
S9X 594 3JNOX B PI[[3IURD 7P POYDIEdSI - 115 1S HLOZ Z€9 10:60:91 110Z/1Z/2 000 - 010011
S9A SOK Am{un garm Jueplooe S[OTYaA SUIPNIXS T1ed SWH - [T€ 9AY TAZVH €059 'TES:ST 110Z/12/T 000 - 60¥0011
: TNYONITING
89K 835 Arn{ur gaim JuspIooe J[OTYaA JUIPNIOXD T[ed SWH - 1Z¢€ ' oAy OTAVd NVS U0 €:§E€T 110Z/12/C 000 - 80¥0011
10 NVNJOd
sk so K any Fwpling - 111 1’ IQ FAO0D CQUVAMONE U0 #9$:Zl T10T/1Z/T 000 - LOVOOTLT
$3A 59 3ol e Paf[eomed 2 payaredsiq - 119 PAIE DNILLND 00¥9 1:05:2T 1102/0Z/T 000 - 90¥0011
$3% saX 31101 U3 Po[]30UEs % payoledsiq - 19 9AY VINVATASNNAL 0€91 #:60°TT 1102/0Z/T 000 - S0¥00T11
S Sa4 Amfur gim Jusplooe syorges Surpnaxs Ted SIWH - 1Z€ 9AY SAAVID 01$9 Z:ZT:0T 110Z/0T/T 000 - ¥O¥00LT
sax SaK Am{m g JUSPIodE J[o1YaA UWIPN[IX3 ‘[ed SN - 17¢ 10 VIS0D VELNOD 0001 +:v1:91 1102/0Z/T 000 - £0+0011
S9% 83X, SSOIPPE YOyRdSIP 18 [RALLIE UO PUNOJ JUSPIOUT ON - 779  9AV V'IINVIA 18 2AY O1gVd NVS U0 0:65-Zt 110Z/0Z/ 000 - Z0¥001 1
S3x A KINTOT (1A JUSPIODE S[DIUSA suIpn[oXa ied NG - [Z€ AW NOANTY 7 1:8£'¢1 1102/0Z/T 000 - 100011
sax $9X Am{ut yis Jusprooe 2[AIYsA JWpPn[oxa Ted SING - 1Z€ 1S ALISGrT 8191 vi€I:60 110T/0T/T 000 - 00¥0011
B4 SO Amfur yitm JUsprode Ad1YeA Fmpnioxa ‘[es SINY - 12€ 10 MAIAVES 81 §1€5°80 110Z/02/Z 000 - 66£001T
S8 X S3X JIN0I UL Paf[aoues 7p paydedsiq - 119 oAV MTIAAVE €185 T0TTO L10ZOT/T 000 - 86E00TT
So X 3K 9INoI Us paj[eaues 29 paystedsyI - 119 IS ANZ  .£7TE10 T10Z/0T/2 000 - L6€0011
83X S9K Am{ur g3 JuspLooe d[o1geA IUIPNIOXS ‘T[ed SWH - 17¢ AV OTIVd NVS STOIT £€h62 110T/61/7 000 - 960011
$3X S3X ATUT 3L JUSPIOJE 9[01eA SUIPTI[OXA (80 SINH - TZE SAV LSUAHINY L9C 0-50:€¢ 110Z/61/7 000 - 5620011
s34 sax 21101 T3 Pa[[aoTes 28 PaydTedsI(T - 119 1 TVIHOd 19 SES€ €:00:2T 110Z/61/ 000 - $6£0011
sax s9X 31N0I U3 PO[[39TRS 39 PIYedsid - 119 IS HISY SO0¥9 0°8%:1T 1107/61/7 000 - £6£0011
S9L S9K AIn{un qiim JUSpIodR J[olYaA SWPN[OXa {jed SWH - 1Z7€ - aAy OTHVd NVS 00601 0°6€:61 T10Z/61/2 000 - C6E0011
TR SO, ~ Jes] Weays 10 IIEM - TS 2AY ANAANd 001 0:65°T1 1102/61/T 000 - 1620011
$3X S3IA Amfar yyim J0sprooe J[o1ysA SUIpnfoxa red S - 12¢ oAV AMNGHSY 216 ‘THT01 110T/61/T - 000 - 06€0011
$34 $94 Am{ur i JUSpIode OIYAA SUIPN[OX2 T[ed ST - 1Z€ 8AY AMNEHSY ¥18 '1:00:7C 110Z/81/T 000 - 68€0011
pamalasy  pappduie) 2d£ ), yuaproug sS2IpPY aun ] /a8 Jaqun)p JUaprauy



Ly 1101 38 110Z/80/20 payuig

LJo g a3eq

(00°€) STOONI

895

sax

Amiul g J0spIooe aormeA SWPROXS [reo SN - 12§

2AY SAAVTID 01¢9

L6161 T110T/8T/T

000 - 09%0011

SOX
sox
sax
Sa %
$9%
S8 X
sax
S3X
so X
Sa X
=3 4
sax
S9x
S9X
Sox
SO %
SaA
§97

9%
§9%
sa K
$9X
sax
sa %
EEP Y
so%
sax
Se A
sax
Sax
S9x
SO X
sax
sax
s9%
59X

m.S_.S LA JUSPIJOE S[OTYdA JUIPNIOXA [red SINH - 1Z€
Amfur s yusprooe soryaA BWIpnioXa ‘[1ed SINA - 126
#4310 SINH ISISSE ISISSE [EOIPaIA - [ 1€

Amf{ur qiim jusprooe s[orgea Jupnjoxa ‘[res SNG - 1Z¢€
12130 Te0 9S[B] IO ULIEIR 3S[BY - 00/

2INOI U2 pa[[adues 3 payoredsir - 119

b&ﬁ A JUSPIOOR 2]01G5A TuIpnyoxa (8o SN - 17€
Al g Jusprode S[oreA SUPNIIXa [ed SN - 1Z¢
198504 882001d 30 armdnr uonowal [RATWEYD - €7
Amfur im Jusplooe 2dIyaa Surpnoxa ‘[[ed SING - 1Z€
9IMO us pafjeoued  paystedsyy - (19

19730 [[BO JUSIUT POOD) - 009

Am(al [im Juspiooe o[d1yaa SuIpnioxa ‘[ed SING - 12€
oy Juping - 111

JIN0J U paY[eoted 7 paysedsyy - [19

Amfur patm Jusprooe s[oryaa SWPn[IXs [ed SINF - 1Z€
MBID SIAH ISTSSE ISISSE [RAIPAA - 1€

IMO1 Us PofRoueo 29 payotedsyI - 119

IQANOSAVT |

1S NINOVOr NVS 1761
AV O'TdVd NVS 0F101
1S ALYEAIT 10%1
N ' 1S ¥vVadD uo
2AY OT1EVd NVS 9£901
1S AANIVES 0091
AV OTdVd NVS 61€11

1S HLL ¥ IS AFTSNHH U0

SAY HAI'IO 0081
I NITAE 105C

JESHOW ¥ 315 AL934dIT U0

OaIvVM 1B 2AV JMNEHSY U0

AV OTdVd NVS 0F101
SAY NVIWTINA 006T
AY THINVT 0281

18 VIVID VINVS S1T1
2AY LLHSNIOd $59¢

0-81:61 110Z/8T/T
P-6¥:81 T110¢/8Z/T
PS5l 1102/8T/T
GEPST 110Z/82/T
0:§0:8T T102/8C/T
P00l T10T/8T/T
O-Ly-TT T10T/8T/T
PeTTl 110T/8T/T
©LT0T T10Z/8T/¢
‘€ TETO0 110Z/8T/T
Ce0ET TI0T/LT/T
Ov1-81 110T/LT/T
©:0e:91 T10Z/LZ/T
180 110T/L2/T
0:01:L0 T10T/LT/T
0pei6l 1107/9¢/T
1619691 110T/9¢/T
Z-01:61 T10¢/9T/T

000 - 65¥0011
000 - BEYOOLT
000 - LSY0011
000 - 9590011
000 - SSYO0TI
000 - ¥SP00T T
000 - £5#0011
000 - ZEF001 Y
000 - 1SP0011
000 - 0S¥0011
000 - 670011
000 - 8r¥00T1
000 - LPPO0T1T
000 - 9¥¥00T11
000 - S¥P00TT
000 - ¥¥P0011
000 - £¥P00TT
000 - Z¥P0011

CEPN
591
sax
s9X

SoR
§ax
sax
sax

- (Dd'T 10 s€8 [2Areu) Yes se0) - Z1v

YIMOX US pPa[[eours Zp paydtedsI( - 119

M0 SIATH ISISSE ISISSE [RIPA - [ 1€

An(ur gy Jusprose a[orysa SUIPN[oXa Ieo SIAE - 12

PI ALVOHDIH
AV QTEVA NVS 10¥91
SAY INOWHAVYTO TEV9
AV Q1dVd NVS 00601

0:01:%1 110Z/9¢/T
Fesi60 1102/92/T
£:90-L0 T10T/9T/T
0:£T:00 1102/9Z/T

000 - 1¥¥0011
000 - 0¥P00TT
000 - 6£7001T
000 - 8e¥0011T

SO
SO %

Sa .

So %
sagx

$9X
S3 X
89X
SO %
$2X

b&.ﬁ ﬂ_ﬁ% Euguom 2053 mSvﬂoxm e SINH - 12€
Amfm mis Juaptode S[o1yaA SUIpToxa ‘[ed SINH - 12€
2IN0I U2 Po[[aoues 29 payoredsyI - 119
Amfur mim Jusprose oIyaA FuIpnyoxa es SWA - 1Z€
3]N01 U3 p2][9ouUeD 2 poyciedsyI - 119

AY JOOMEON 6

. 1Q FINNOY £ES
Z[d OLIdEdO T3 090¢
AV O1dVd NVS 8ZLET
1S LONTVAM 02L1

A0 SYINOHL €14

19791 110¢/5¢/C
1-1e:91 110e/5¢/0
‘£Z0:91 110T/5T/T
Lpeisl 110T/5T/T
$9T:€0 T10Z/ST/T
£S1:ET 1102/4¢/T

000~ £ev00l1
(00 - 9t¥00TE
000 - SEV¥00T1
000 - +EP00T1
000 - ££¥0011
000 - ZEFOOL]

T
SAA
Sax
53X
sax
S3Z

)4
S9x
Sa %
sax
SO f
S3 X

AINTOT TIA JUSPTOE 310TRA BUWPT{OXS T(ed SINH - [T€
MRI0 GINTT ISISSE ISISSE [BOTP3IA - [1€
QIMOI U2 PA[[29URD 2 payaledsid - 119
MII0 S 1SISSE “ISISSe [RIIPII - T1€
M310 QAT ISTSSE IS1SSe [ROIPIIAN - T €
Amuy yyim JUSPIOIE S[O1Y9A SUIPNIIXS [[ed SINH - 1Z€

ABM NOSNYV tv

MY SHONVD ¢Z61

AV VIHINNIOO £0ES
AV NOLDNIXHT 6€6

IQ V1SIA VIIN 999¢C

IS SNAMHAYT 10%

L8TLY T10T/HT/T
S orel 110T/9T5/T
CLETT T10ZHT/T
TEF60 110THT/T
11:82:60 110T/¥2/T
'CB1:60 110T/PT/T

000 - TEV0OTI
000 - 0£v0011
000 - 6TP001T
000 - 8TFOOT1
000 - LTH0011
000 - 9¢¥001T

pamaladyg  paerdwmory

ad4 ) Juaprouy

$SAIppY

sy Pyeq

12GWN)] JUIPIIBY



Ly 100 e T10Z/€0/60 pawng L3I0} 23e,
! I |

PaMalAIY JON
61T PAMITAIY

paajdwon) Jo]
617 pajaduo))
617 Sjuaprouy Jo JaquinyN
3[830],
SSAIppYV auy Ay laquiny] Juaprauy

pamolany  pejajdwmon ad4¥ juaprouy



77 A E 3

{1 ®=eqg
eaciddy Q44 uoiBuisuay

] | | 1
9¢°L6L°661 aviol

56°65S . o6¥e,  Ovel 1e6a) 620101102 LL/IE/LO . 9ABN SI9A3W| OZ¥ZL
G61G6'ELL BCEZ| 0O¥8L uonoajold auy Jew; 11/L0/E0 ouan 13 40 AlD| 02120
S i0e 1901  Ov8s uoisia JeiN L000L2220100] L1/8L7E0 uejd adluag UOISIA) PESLO
609YETL 06¥Z] Oy8L - punjBuosss asinquisyd |1/70/€0 Qddd| 90FrL0
sgove ol 190} Ov¥8L pawl idy 000600ZF0LLOZH. 11/51/20 Sy3died| 69110
10°681°L 1901 OvBL [EJusp Jely €000 2L L1/LE/C0 -~ fejuaq eysdg| 28600

NOLONISNIM |-3NVNITIH

£l # NOLLVOOT

LLOZIvIE -3lva SBII0AU|

0Ll¢e “# HOLvE TYAQUAAY - TVLLINSNYHLE
*ADIAd Odd NOLONISNINA

Juawied Joy uw>9nam UIag SABY YIIUM PIAIZDD) SIAAISS pue S$poob 10} SLUIB[D PUB Sa010AUL BUIMOLO) AU} 218 YIMaIay papiemiod
:AJUNO7) BISOY) BJUOD JO JBHOIIU0D JONPRY (01
IVAQHCY - TV LLINSNVYHL



March 4, 2011

Attachment to Transmittal 0311
Kensington Fire Protection District Revolving Fund 01406

Detailed invoice for reimbursement to the Revolving Fund for payment of the following expenditures:

INVOICE

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1/25/2011  Terminix 106.00
2/2/2011  Office Depot - office supplies 73.25
2/2/2011  EBMUD - water/wastewater 336.42
2/4/2011  PG&E - electric 939.23
2/4/2011  PG&E - gas 209.19
2/5/2011  AT&T - phone 239.43
2/10/2011  Russell - Dec accounting 195.00
1/31/2011  R&S - overhead door repair 25423
2/9/2011  Nextel/Sprint - telephone 77.50
2/17/2011  Payroll processing 45.70
2/17/2011  Payroll for period 2/1 - 2/15/11 2,251.12
2/17/2011  Withholding payroll taxes 2/1-2/15/11 917.22
2/25/2011  KCC - mailing list : 50.00
3/1/2011  Stericycle - medical waste 418.84
2/22/2011 Comcast internet , 69.90
3/1/2011  SCIF - workers comp 445.86
2/10/2011  Mechanics Bank Card - ff exp, office exp 938.54
2/11/2011  CA Diesel & Power - generator maint. 450.00
2/21/2011  Sphinx Graphics -KFPD hats 558.89
2/1/2011 ICMA - Feb deferred comp 1,094.90
2/28/2011 UBS - janitorial service 99.66
3/2/2011  Payroll processing 45.70
3/2/2011  Payroil for period 2/16 - 2/28/11 - 2,270.72
3/2/2011  Withholding payroll taxes 2/16-2/28/11 858.79

Total 12,946.09

Please complete the enclosed deposit ticket and mail in the attached envelope to The Mechanics Bank.



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of February 14, 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash
KFPD Revolving Acct - Gen Fund
General Fund
Capital Fund
Special Tax Fund

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Due from County for Reimb.
Advance on Taxes
Advance on Supplemental Taxes

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Services - EC
Prepaid CERBT - Retiree Trust
Investments
Capital Replacement Funds
Fire Protect. Contract Reserves
Investments - Other

Total Investments
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation-Equip
Land
Building and Improvements
Accumufated Depreciation - Bldg
Current Capital Outlay
Public Education
P/S Bullding Repair/Replace
Computers/iComputerized Equip.
Computers/Furniture

Total Current Capital Qutlay

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Prop 1A Loan - State of CA
Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
Due to Other - Issued by CCC

Total Accounts Payable

Feb 1411

200.00
10,368.00
494,722 59
5,115.77
1,169.95

511,576.31

13,827.13
1,371,356.23
27,848.80

1,413,032.16

888,386.79
1,137,813.62

§89,475.00
2,132,128.37
-215,756.16

2,805,847.21

4,832,047 62

6,756,656.09

880,396.31
-424,407.00
5,800.00
1,384,720.70
-549,821.00

69.98
9,001.60
6,155.80
1,704.05

1,313,620.44

217.,467.82
-13,827.13

203,640.69

8,273,917.22

30,553.63
30,553.63

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of February 14, 2011

__Feb14, 11 o

Other Current Liabilities
El Cerrito Service Contract Pay 888,386.79
Wages & PR Taxes Payable B 1,701.36
Total Other Current Liabilities 890,088.15
Total Current Liabilities 920,641.78
Total Liabilities 920,641.78

Equity

Fund Equity - General 3,325,448.26
Fund Equity - Capital Projects 548,373.00
Fund Equity - Special Revenue 17,789.00
Fund Equity - Gen Fixed Asset 1,321,008.00
Fund Equity 573,670.61
Net Income 1,566,985.57
Total Equity 7.353,275.44
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,273,917.22

Page 2



Ordinary Income/Expense
income

Property Taxes
Special Taxes
Loase Agreemant
Interest Income
Salary Reimbursement Agreement
Miscellansous Income

Total income

Expense
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

LAFCO Fees
Contra Gosta County Expenses
Et Cerrito Contract Fee
Water System Improvemants
Rigk Management Insurance
Professional Fees

Accounting

Actuarial Valuatioh

Audit

Legal Fees

Total Professional Fees
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt
Total OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SER...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Delta Dental
Vislon Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
CERT Emergency Kits
Open Houses
Comrmunity Shredder

Tota! COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTHVITL...

DISTRICT AGTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel
Firefighters® Expenses
Englne Reacue Equipment
Staff Appreciation
Professional Development
Buflding Maintenance

Janiterial Service
Medical Waste Disposal
Buitding alarm
Gardening service
Miscellaneous Maint.

Total Bullding Maintenance

Building Utiflties/Service
Garbage
Gas and Electric
Water/Sewer

Total Bullding Utilities/Service

Electicn
Memberships
Cffice
Office Expense
Office Supplies
Telophona

TolaIVOfﬁce

Tetal DISTRICY ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Overtime Wages
Medical/dental ins compensation
Retirementt Contribution
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compensation/Life Ins
Payrolt Processing

Total Staff
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Kensington Fire Protection District

July 1, 2010 through February 14, 2011

Jul 1,'10 - Feb 14, 11 Jul 1,709 - Feb 14, 10 § Change % Changs
2,752,156.42 2,710,442.58 45,713.86 .5%
200,220.80 000 200,220.80 100.0%
14,420.00 0.00 14,420.00 100.0%
597918 B730.13 -2,750.95 -31.5%
26,077.92 10,950.00 15,127.92 138.2%
24,052.00 0.00 24,052.00 100.0%
3,022,906.42 2,730,122.69 292,783.73 10.7%
1,445.41 1,426.23 19.18 1.3%
3,530.65 561.52 297813 540.2%
1,243,741.57 1,236,801.68 6,939.89 0.6%
0.00 9.472.00 -9,472.00 -100.0%
12,376.00 10,737.00 1,641.00 15.3%
2,226.25 2,265.00 -38.75 4.7%
3,200.00 350.00 2,850.00 814.3%
12,000.00 8,500.00 3,600.00 41.2%
8,276.82 13,667 49 -5,380.67 -39.4%
25,703.07 24,772.49 930.58 38%
3,675.00 4,147 50 -472.50 -i1.4%
1,280,473.70 1,287,908.42 2,565.28 0.2%
41,242 50 50,605.24 9,362.74 -18.5%
5,346.99 8,724.08 -3,377.09 -38.7%
1,423.32 2,427.26 -1,003.84 -41.4%
48,012.81 61,756.58 -13,743.77 22.3%
4,142 49 413077 1.72 0.3%
670.59 1,917.46 -1,246.87 £5.0%
0.00 563.99 -563.99 -100.0%
0.00 95.80 -95.80 -100.0%
0.00 1,312.98 -1,312.98 -100.0%
1,012.50 1,012.50 0.00 0.0%
5,825.58 $,033.50 -3,207.92 -35.5%
548,75 25,016.89 -24,468.14 -97.8%
9,230.55 2,763.32 6,467.23 234.0%
6,217.01 0.00 6,217.0 100.0%
1,108.81 3,961.94 -2,855.33 T2.1%
171.00 4,535.85 -4,384.85 -96.2%
567.96 597.32 064 0.1%
2,371.47 2,351.02 20.45 0.9%
0.00 90.00 -80.00 -100.0%
350.00 480.00 -120.00 -25.0%
23,342,509 41,182.46 17,839.67 -43.3%
26,672.02 44,700.80 -18,028.78 -40.3%
533.60 532,00 180 0.3%
4711.60 4,926.05 214.45 4.4%
782.61 732.75 49.86 6.8%
6,027.81 6,180.80 -162.99 -2.6%
369.80 0.00 369.80 100.0%
474100 4,390.00 342.00 7.8%
589.60 $,719.35 1,129.75 65.7%
431.80 1,193.06 -761.26 £3.8%
2,408.68 1,835.11 57377 31.3%
3.430.28 4,747.52 -1,317.24 -27.8%
58,514.83 96,316.12 -37,801.29 -39.3%
41,286.28 33,360.00 7.926.28 23.8%
1,327.02 1.000.76 326.26 32.6%
3,430.00 2,950.00 480.00 16.3%
2,064.30 1,668.00 396.30 23.8%
3,459.90 2,847.98 651.92 22.9%
779.93 1,088.86 -308.93 -28.4%
706.50 678.44 28.06 4.1%
53,003.63 43,594.04 9,490.89 21.8%
1,455,920.85 1,408,60B.66 -42,687.81 2.9%
1,566,985.57 1,231,514.03 335471.54 27.2%

Page 1



Other Income/Expense
Other income
Transfers In - Capital
Transfers In - General

Total Other Income

Other Expanse
Transfars Qut - Capltal
Transfers Out - Special
Transfers Cut - General
<Gain>/Loss on Asset Disposal

Total Cther Expense
Net Other Inceme

Net Income

Kensington Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 1, 2010 through February 14, 2011

Jul 1,10 - Feb 14, 11 Jul 1,'08 - Feb 14, 10 $ Change % Change
93,355.00 145,082.00 -51,727.00 “35.7%
33,058.31 4,977.22 28,081.09 564.2%
126,413.31 150,059.22 -23,645.91 -15.8%
1,951.66 4977.22 -3,025.56 60.8%
123,366.00 0.00 123,355.00 100.0%
1,106.65 145,082.00 -143,9756.35 -99.2%
0.00 1,430.00 ~1,430.00 -100.0%
126,413.31 151,489.22 -25,075.91 -16.6%
0.00 -1,430.00 1,430.00 100.0%
1,666,985.57 1,230,084.03 336,901.54 27.4%

Page 2



Kensington Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2010 through January 2014

Jul'io-Jan 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes 2.752,1568.42 2,725,300.00 26,856.42 101.0%
Special Taxes 200,220.90 200.221.00 -0.10 100 6%
Other Tax Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Agreement 14,420.00 28,840 90 -14,420.00 50.0%
intarest income 5.979.18 5,000.00 979.18 119.5%
Salary Relmburssment Agreement 26,077.92 26,077.87 0.05 100.0%
Miscellaneous Income 24,052.00 0.00 24.052.00 100.0%
Total Income 3,022,906.42 2.085,438.87 37.467.55 101.3%
Expansa
QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CO Faes 144541 1.445.00 [E3] 100.0%
Cpnira Costa County Expenses 3,520.85 321000 32085 110.0%
El Corrito Contract Fea 1,243 741.57 1,243, 741.34 0.26 100.0%
Water System knprovemants 0.00 5.000.00 -5,000.00 04%
Fire Abatement Contract 000 8.000.00 -8.000.00 0.0%
Risk Managament Insurance 12,378.00 12,380.00 -200 100.0%
Prefessional Fees
Accounting 222625 3.400.00 -1173.75 85.5%
Actuarial Valuatlon 3.200.00 2,500.00 700.00 128.0%
Audit 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.60 100.0%
Legal Feas 8,276.82 17,575.00 -9.298.18 AT1%
Tolal Professionsl Fees 25,703,07 25,475.00 - 9119 725%
Wildiand Vegatation Mgmt 3,675.00 4,000.00 -325.00 91.0%
Total OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1.200.473.70 1,313,251.31 +22,TT7.61 98.3%
RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERE Madical 41,242.50 36,680.00 4,582 50 112.5%
Dalta Dantal 5,346.98 441535 931,14 121.1%
Vision Care 1,423 32 1,245.40 177.92 114.3%
Tota) RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS 4801281 T4z T BT PT
COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education 4,142,949 6,400.00 -2,257.51 84.7%
Comm. Phamaceutical Drop-Gif 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Via) of Life Program 0.00 333.00 -333.00 0.0%
CERT Emergency Kits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Opsn Houses 0.00 1,000.00 +1,000.00 0.0%
Cemmunity Shreddsr 1,012.50 1,500.00 -487.50 67.5%
Ptk -
Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES 5,154.59 8.253.00 -4,078.H 55.8%
DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefightar's Apparet 548.75 6,500,000 -5,951.25 BA%
Flrefighters' Expansas £,230.55 2.016.69 8,313 88 36.5%
Engine Rescue Equipment 8.217.01 $.910.00 307.01 105.2%
Staff Appraciation 1,106.81 2,500.00 -1,383.38 44.3%
Profesgional Davelopment 171.00 2,550.00 -2,379.00 6.7%
Building Maintsnancs
Janitorial Service 458.30 £00.00 -401,70 55.4%
Medical Waste Disposal 2,037.55 2,625.00 -537.45 T7.6%
Bullding alarm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gardaning service 350,00 820.00 -480.00 43.9%
Miscellansous Maint, 23,238.59 195,000.00 -111,783.41 1.0%
Total Buftding Maintenance 28,132.44 180.345.00 -173.212.56 13.1%
Bullding Utilities/Service
Garbage 53380 580,00 -28.40 95.3%
Gas and Electric 4,711.80 4.555.81 15579 163.4%
Water/Sewer 782,61 B888.00 96.61 114.1%
Totsl Building Utilitiss/Service 6.027.81 5,801.81 T 2600 103.9%
Elaction 389.80 1.000.00 -830.20 3T0%
Memberships 4.741,00 5,000.00 -259.00 B4.8%
Office
Office Expense 589.60 2,041.89 -1,452.00 20.9%
Offlca Supplies 358.55 1.456.31 1,098.70 24.6%
Telephone 2,338.98 2,470.19 -140.24 84.3%
Total Office 3.287.13 597919 -2.602.08 55.0%
Total ISTRICT ACTIVITIES 57.832.10 237,50280 -179,670.59 24.4%
Staft
Wages 41,238 28 41,286.28 0.00 100.0%
Overtime Wages 1,327.02 285831 -1,531.28 48.4%
Vacation Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Madi ins P 3,430.00 3,430.00 0.00 100.0%
Retirement Contribution 2,084.30 2,085.00 .70 100.8%
Payroll Taxes 3,408.50 358000 -80.10 97.5%
Workers Gompensation/Life Ing 77993 670.00 10992 1184%
Payroll Processing 66,80 879.56 -18.76 b7.2%
Total Staf 53,048.23 5457915 T T sanee ) 97.2%
Contingency
Ganeral 4.00 13,333.32 -13,333.32 0.0%
Contingency - Other 0.00 000 0.00 : 0.0%
Total Contingency 0.00 13,333.32 -13.333.32 0.0%
Total Expense 1,454,521.83 1.670.220.72 -215,608.89 a7.1%
Net Ordinary Income 1,568,324.59 1,318218.15 253,188.44 119.2%
Other Income/Expenss
Other Income
Transfers In - Capital 93,355.00
Transfars in - General 43,058,31
Total Other Income 128.413.31

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2010 through January 2011

Jub 19 - Jan 11 EBudgat $ Over Budget % of Budget

Other Expense
Transfars Out - Capital 1,951,686
Transfers Qut - Special 123,355.00
Transfers Out - General 1.106.85
Total Other Expense 126,413.31
Net Other incoms ' 0.00

Net Income 1,568,304.59 1,H16,218.15 263,166.44 19.2%

Page 2



CHIEF’S REPORT



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

March 2011

TO: President and Board Members
Kensington Fire Protection District

FROM: Lance J. Maples, Fire Chief

SUBJECT:  Fire Chief’s Report

In 2010, the Kensington Fire Protection District’s Fire Prevention Department continued to have
an extremely busy and very successful year. The major programs the Fire Prevention Division is
‘involved in include: mercantile fire safety inspections, new building construction, which includes

plan reviews and field inspections, public education and our weed abatement program. These
four programs keep the Prevention Division extremely busy throughout the year and provide us
with our greatest challenges and rewards.

Kensington has nearly 60 businesses that are inspected annually by on duty engine companies.
There are typically five types of inspections our engine companies conduct. They are as follows;
general fire safety inspections, fire sprinkler inspections, fire alarm inspections, hazardous
occupancy inspections and commercial cooking fire suppression (hood & duct) inspections.
Many of the businesses that are inspected by engine companies receive multiple inspections
concurrently, i.e. fire safety, fire sprinkler and some require all five inspection types to be
conducted. Of these 58 businesses, we had a 98% completion rate. The businesses that do not
comply are forwarded to the Fire Prevention Officer to ensure fire code compliance is met. The
result of our comprehensive Fire Safety Inspection Program is one of the lowest fire losses in
commercial occupancies in the state.

New building construction includes plan review, on site inspections and final inspections. In
2010 we completed seven plan reviews and four construction site inspections. Construction site
inspections conducted by the Prevention Division mainly focus on Life Safety Systems. The
majority of these site inspections include fire sprinkler, fire alarm system installation and
acceptance, water supply and hydrant spacing, commercial cooking facility fire suppression
systems, emergency exiting and lighting.

Public Education continues to evolve. The infant car seat installation program continues to be a
great success. This program resulted in the safe installation of 14 individual infant car seats at
our fire station. Our fire department car seat installers have also worked with John Muir Hospital
hosting a car seat installation workshop and have participated in other car seat installation
workshops throughout the region installing car seats with John Muir. In addition to installing
the car seats, our fire department installers train the new parents on how to correctly and safely
install or transfer their car seats in their vehicles.



The "Smokey Bear Suit" and "Pluggie" the Fire Hydrant continue to be a great success in public
education. Again this year we have conducted fire safety education for more than 2200 people of
all ages using these fire prevention tools to reach the public. We have achieved this by being
extremely active in seeking opportunities to educate the public in fire safety. The main avenues
we reach the public through are; fire station tours, going to public and private schools and other
public events, Tri City Safety Day, Fourth of July and Halloween. The Smokey Bear suit and
Pluggie the Fire Hydrant have been used at several Kensington sponsored events as well as
business sponsored events that draws large numbers of participants. In addition, we have
conducted four CPR/First Aid classes for the public which resulted in 230 participants. The
citizens of Kensington are excited and eager to seize every opportunity to learn about fire safety.

Qur Weed Abatement program remains our most challenging and time consuming program. The
program consists of inspecting every property within Kensington identifying fire hazards and
having those fire hazards removed or brought into acceptable levels. After every property is
inspected, a letter of non-compliance is sent to those properties and property owners that do not

- comply with the Districts “Vegetation Management Standards”. This year we sent out more than
22 notices of non-compliance and had 100% voluntary compliance. This was achieved through
the hard diligent work of Prevention Department personnel, making hundreds of phone calls and
numerous site visits educating property owners of the risk and standards they were to maintain.



NEW BUSINESS



RESOLUTION 11-02

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT SUPPORTING NAMING AND SIGNAGE FOR KENSINGTON PATHWAYS

WHEREAS, the majority of open pathways in the Kensington community are not presently
named, marked with street signs, nor present on common maps; and

WHEREAS, beyond their everyday community benefits, the paths may provide alternative
routes during the event of an emergency; and

WHEREAS, at least two residences in Kensington can be accessed only from a pathway, and
several other residences have primary access from pathways; and

WHEREAS, the pathways have a long history of regular community use, despite the lack of
recent maintenance or acceptance by County Public Works; and

WHEREAS having names and signs benefits emergency response as well as the community;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of the Directors of the Kensington Fire
Protection District hereby supports recent community efforts to come to consensus on names for each
pathway, and urges the County of Contra Costa to quickly permit installation of signage.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection
District urges the County of Contra Costa to incorporate the community's chosen names in the
County's GIS and dispatch systems used by the District and other emergency responders.

d ok d ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

The foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District on the 9™ day of March 2011, by the following
vote of the Board:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

Janice E. Kosel, President
ATTEST: :

Leslie Michael, Secretary



—

Safety Supply

1255 EASTSHORE HWY. BERKELEY, CA 94710-1095

SALES- 510-525-8500 FAX- 510-525-2861 800-772-3995

:M ?w ¢« o » Wearepleased to submit the following quotation.

pate: 12/14/10

To: Kensington Improvement club
Attn: Bryce Nesbitt

NET COST

$136.00
$68.00
$136.00
$136.00
$68.00
- $204.00
$136.00
$310.00
$136.00

$1,179.00

$178.00
$178.00

$250.00

$3,115.00

QUANTITY SPECIFICATIONS

20 EA. Custom Street Name Signs -

2 EA. MARCHANT DAIRY PATY ($63Q0 EACH)

1 EA. ARDMORE PATH ($68f00

2 EA. COVENTRY PATH (% EACH)

2 EA. OSMUNDSON P, 0 EACH

1 EA. BARNWELL STE

($68.00
.00 EA
EACH)
H)

20 EA.
20 EA. 2" Vandal Proof Pip
20 EA. Vandal Proof Crosspiece 1$8.90 Each)
20 EA. Custom Signs 6" x 4" -

‘CAUTION: UNEVEN WALKING SURFACE"

Black on Yellow on .080 Aluminum ($712.50 Each)

Total
Price does not include Tax or Shipping
ACCEPTED RESPECTFULLY, German Paniagua

DATE

Graphic Designer




BOARD REPORTS



The Fire Plug

Pharmaceutical Disposal Program

The Kensington Fire Protection Dis-
trict and the Kensington Police Protec-
tion and Community Services District
will be jointly participating in the Drug
Enforcement Agency’s second annual
National Take Back Initiative.

The date for this event is Saturday,
April 30th from 10:00 a.m. until 2:00
p-m. at the
Public Safety
Building, 217
Arlington Ave-
nue, Kensing-
ton.

By both Ken-
Firefighter/Paramedic Carrion : =
collecting unwanted pharmaceuti- Sl'l'lgt‘ OI:l %gen
cals from the Kensington commu-  C1€8 JOINING

together, the program will be able to
take al/ unwanted and unused pharma-
ceuticals (narcotics as well as other
pills, sharps, syrups and inhalers).

We do not accept household hazardous
waste items and will only accept phar-
maceuticals from Kensington resi-
dents—no businesses please. Drop off
is welcome only during event hours.

Clean out your medicine cabinets of
expired and unused medicines to keep
them out of the possession of those
they were not intended for. Do not
flush unused medicines down your
toilet, as those chemicals will make
their way into the bay.

Making Kensington a Heartsafe Community

KFPD is working with the Contra Costa

County Emergency Medical Service

Agency (County EMS) to get Kensington

designated a Heartsafe Community.

The Heartsafe Community program was

developed by the American Heart Asso-
ciation to encourage and promote com-
munity awareness of cardiovascular

health. The program provides firefighters

with appropriate medical equipment,
teaches individuals how to actively sup-
port heart health through exercise and
diet, and teaches ways to help others in
an emergency. Rapid access to life-
saving treatment can help someone who
suffers a heart attack, stroke, or sudden
cardiac arrest. Teaching others how to
help is one of the goals of the Heartsafe
Community program. By learning the
signs and symptoms of a cardiovascular

emergency and appropriate interventions,

SPRING 2011

PG&E Gas Lines 2
Be Prepared—— 3
CERT Training

Dryer Lint Fires 3
CPR/First Aid 3

New Board Member 4

Shredder Event 4

you can give oth-
ers the best possi-
ble chance for sur-
vival. The actions
you take before
emergency person-
nel arrive can be

HeartSafe

Community

life-saving! (see
our CPR classes on page 3)
Kensington currently has auto-
matic external defibrillators
(AED) units on each fire engine,
several police squad cars, and at
the Kensington Library. KFPD is
researching additional public sites
for AED placement.

Businesses interested in purchasing
an AED or learning more about the

Contra Costa County Public Ac-
cess Defibrillation program, can
call 925/646-4690 or access their
website at www.cccems.org

KEPD BOARD OF
DIRECTORS:

o Janice Kosel, President

o Helmut Blaschezyk, Vice
President

o [Leslie Michael,
Secretary

e Nina Harmon, Director
s Joe de Ville, Director
KFPD STAFF:

s Lance Muples, Chief

» Brenda Navellier,
Manager




PAGE 2

SPRING 2011

PG&E Gas Line Report

The Fire Department recently met with PG&E representatives concerning natural gas lines located in and

* near Kensington. The meeting was very informative and a lot of questions were answered. Below are key
points that were discussed during the meeting:

High Pressure Transmission
Lines: In PG&E’s vernacular,

a high pressure system is any
gas line above 60 psi. In reality,
high pressure lines operate be-
tween 100 to 1,000 psi depend-
ing on the type of lines and lo-
cation. These lines can be 4 to
42 inches in diameter and are
typically constructed of steel
with cathode protection. PG&E
has almost 6,500 miles of high
pressure transmission lines in
their system which is broken
down into 20,000 segments for
tracking and planning,

The closest high pressure line to
Kensington is on the southwest
side of E! Cerrito along Carlson
Blvd. from El Dorado St. to the
County line. The line continues
northwest towards Chevron by
going under Interstate 80 near
Burlingame Ave and continues
south into Albany. This line
was installed in 1947 and is 24”
in diameter. It is a steel line and
is rated for a maximum safe
working pressure of 275 psi
although its normal operating
pressure is 150 psi. For a com-
parison, the line that ruptured in
San Bruno was also 24” in di-
ameter and had a maximum safe
working pressure of 400 psi but
normally operated at 300 psi.
The pressure and flow in this
high transmission line is moni-
tored 24 hours a day.

PGé&E advises that every mile

of their transmission lines are in-
spected every year. Some are in-
spected with internal sensors and

the rest are inspected visually either
from the air or by driving and look-
ing for any construction/changes in

the area. Once every five years
these lines are walked by a team
using very sensitive gas detectors
looking for leaks. The portion of

line that passes under El Cerrito is

considered a “High Concentration

Area” based on the number of peo-

ple that could be affected. HCA

lines are inspected more often than

non-HCA lines.

Main Lines: Main lines are pipes
that operate at or below 60 psi and
are fed or supplied from a transmis-
sion line. They are typically 6 to 12

inches in size and their main pur-
pose is to feed distribution lines.

The closest Main Line to Kensing-

ton runs along San Pablo Avenue

in El Cerrito. It is an 8 inch diame-

ter steel line that runs at 50 psi.
Main lines are physically checked
with gas detectors every 5 years.

Distribution Lines: Distribution

Lines are typically smaller than and
supplied by Main Lines. These are

the lines that are under almost

every street and have customer

hook-ups. In Kensington these lines

run at 50 psi and decrease slightly
with distance and elevation. The
majority of Distribution Lines are
steel and are of 1960’s vintage.

New streets or developments since
the mid-1970’s may have polypro-

pylene lines. These lines are also

physically checked with gas detec-

tors every 5 years.

General Information: The pres-

sure after the gas meter and regula-

tor is normally less than 1/4 psi

going into the customer’s home or

business. All natural gas in
PG&E’s lines is odorized for the
ability to smell if there is a leak.

PG&E has provided KFPD with

maps and plans in the near future to

release GIS maps to public safety

agencies to use in emergency plan-

ning. PG&E’s planned goals for
the next 10 years are documented
in their Pipeline 2020 Program.

PG&E currently offers a service to

any homeowner that is concerned
about their gas lines or their prox-
imity to a transmission line. This
can be accessed by calling 1-888-
PGE-PGEL.

« Change Your Clock—Change Your

Battery! It’s that time of year again. When we
“spring forward” on Sunday, March 13th, be sure to
change the batteries in your smoke detectors. KFPD
recommends that you change your smoke detector

batteries every six months.




THE FIRE PLUG

PAGE 3

Be Prepared—Sign Up for CERT Training |

Commurnity Emergency Re-
sponse Team (CERT) training is
provided by the Kensington Fire
Protection District to better pre-
pare our citizens and neighbor-
hoods in the event of a major dis-
aster. CERT classes will teach
you:

» Disaster First Aid Training

+ Disaster Preparedness

» Basic Firefighting

» Light Search and Rescue

» Damage Assessment

+ How to turn off utilities and
more

The Fire Department will be start-

ing another 8-week session of
CERT training on Thursday,
March 10th.

For this upcoming session, all
classes will take place at the Ar-
lington Clubhouse, Arlington
Park, 1120 Arlington Bivd., in El
Cerrito, Class time is from 6:30
to 9:00 p.m. and all classes, aside
from the ending Saturday drill,
take place on Thursday evenings.

The Danger of Dryer Lint Build-Up

Late in 2010, Kensington and Doing laundry might be part of
El Cerrito units responded to a your every day routine but did
structure fire where the origin you know how important taking
was from the residence’s care of your clothes dryer is for
clothes dryer. Unfortunately, the safety of your home and fam-

the fire did enough damage that
the home could no longer be help prevent a clothes-dryer fire:
occupied. Four adults were dis- .
placed by this fire and the Red

Cross was

i called to

assist

them.

Do not use the dryer without a
lint filter.

= Make sure you clean the lint
filter before or after each load
of laundry. Remove lint that
has collected around the drum.

K¥FPD’s On-Going CPR/First Aid Classes

If you would like to take a CPR
and/or First Aid class, your Fire
District is here to help. Classes
are taught in very small groups

Kensington classes are held at
Arlington Community Church,
52 Arlington Avenue. El

Cerrito classes are held at Fire

and priority registration is given Station 72, 1520 Arlington
to Kensington and El Cerrito Blvd. There is a $25 fee for
residents. CPR begins at 9:00 CPR and a $25 fee for First

am. There is a break from Aid.

12:00 noon to 1:00 p.m. for

lunch on your own. First Aid To register for a class, call
resumes from 1:00 until 4:00 {510) 215-4450 or email us at
p.m. kensingtonfirepd@aol.com.,

ily? Here are a few simple tips to

 COMMUNITY EMERGENCY |
RESPONSE TEAM :

In addition to the March session, a
session was held in Kensington
during January and February, and
one last 2011 session will begin in
September to be held at the EL
Cerrito Senior Center. All partici-
pants must register ahead of time.
Please call 510/215-4450 or email
kensingtonfirepd@aol.com to
sign-up for CERT training.

= Once a year, or more often, clean
out the vent pipe or have a dryer
lint removal service do it for you.

Make sure the air exhaust vent
pipe is not restricled and the
outdoor vent flap will open
when the dryer is operating.

Turn the dryer off if you leave
home or when you go to bed.

Keep the area around your dryer
clear of things that can burn, like
clothes, boxes, cleaning supplies,
etc.

Dryer s should be properly
grounded.

2011 CPR/First Aid Schedule

March 12 El Cerrito
April 16 El Cermrito
May 21 El Cerrito
June 18 Kensington




KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

Kensington Public Safety Building
217 Arlington Avenue
Kensington, CA 94708

Phone: 510/527-8395
Fox: 510/527-8396
E-muil: kensingtonfirepd@ool.com

If Theres a
Doubt—
Call Us Out!

We're on the Web!

www.kensingtontire.org

KFPD Has A New Board Member!

At KFPD's February 9,
2011 Board meeting, new
Board member, Joe de-
Ville, was sworn in by
Board President Janice
Kosel. De Ville was ap-
pointed to the Board to fill
the term left vacant by 14-

B/C Dougery and Firefighters assist
a resident at the shredding event last

fail.

KFPD will be holding
another community
“shredding event” on
Saturday, May 21st for
Kensington residents

year volunteer, former
Director Don Dommer.
KFPD welcomes Direc-
tor de Ville, a 40-year
resident of Kensington
and thanks Don Dom-
mer for the many years
of service.

from 16:00 a.m. until
2:00 p.m.

In our on-going efforts
to assist the community
become more fire safe, a
mobile document shred-
ding truck will be lo-
cated at the north end of
the community center/
library parking lot that
afternoon (across from
Arlington Community
Church, 52 Arlington
Avenue).

Spring Cleaning—Community Shredder

Residents are welcome
to clear out old files and
papers from their homes
and bring them to the
shredding truck to be
securely and safely dis-
posed. All paper shred-
ding is recycled by re-
turning it to a paper mill.
We will also have some
Vial of Life packets and
24-Hour Emergency
K.its on hand if you have
not yet received yours.



| Z/May /0 A0 ]
eear Capotan ﬁmﬁ/?w/ el
Enpiir Ge Bigrs, asd fnsmsds lodht Mesply:

Gprtstlye O e o e el T sy oo e A2
ey of iy g Tk
WZ Aao?. %MW#M/%%

Duv  J2ry BEST GisHES g

Honcansly
Nuh (Groloearn



